## Global Engagement Council Meeting Minutes for Mar. 2, 2022

Present: Christa Olson, Felicia Steele, Dina Boero, Sejong Yoon, Solange Lopes Murphy, Susanna Monseau, Cecilia Colbeth

Excused: Trish Le

Not Present: Siya Yadav

Meeting through Zoom exclusively.

Zoom information:

https://tcnj.zoom.us/j/97291484072?pwd=YnZ0UDFaSHZlNnNhRnRweFV6eGRtQT09

Meeting ID: 972 9148 4072

Passcode: 731225

- 1. Approve Minutes of Feb 16th meeting
  - a. Corrections made
  - b. Minutes are approved
- 2. Review and Vote on Faculty Led Schedule Winter / Spring 2023
  - a. Faculty Led Programs 2023 Status
    - i. Last time we reviewed the Winter 2023 programs
    - ii. Sheet also includes Spring and Summer programs: 13 programs! Wow!
      - 1. Overview of sheet and what we are doing today
        - a. We have not yet received formal requests to schedule, but many have tentatively indicated this to Christa
        - b. Spread of countries: need to discuss. Do we have a balanced portfolio?
        - c. Liberal learning and disciplinary attributes: need to discuss
        - d. Today: need to make a decision about the winter and spring schedule. Then, think about the new proposals for Summer 2023 (are proposals in good shape? Does this suite of programs work?)
  - b. Faculty Led Program Details Winter 2023
    - i. Dominican Republic: Proposal is not going forward at this time. There are now only 3 programs slated for winter
    - ii. In the future for proposals: Should we consider adding guidelines about having a departmental conversation?
    - iii. Challenges of two Greece Program
      - 1. Should programs rotate, for example should the two Greece programs run in alternate years?
      - 2. Should we discuss recruitment with the two Greece Programs?
      - 3. What are the numbers for the Winter Greece Program?

- iv. Motion: vote on slate for the winter and then invite leaders of conflicting programs to come to the next meeting
  - 1. Motion is seconded
  - 2. Felicia recused herself from the vote
  - 3. Winter slate of Greece, UK, and India are approved
- v. Motion: to approve spring roster
  - 1. Motion is seconded
  - 2. Spring roster is approved
- c. March 11th due date for announcement of Winter/Spring Schedule
- 3. Preliminary Discussion of Faculty Led Programs for Summer 2023
  - a. Faculty Led Program Details Summer 2023
    - i. How do we handle the three UK programs?
  - b. Determine whether/which faculty leaders need to come to a GEC meeting to present their program.
    - i. Who should come talk to us at the April 6 meeting?
      - 1. Costa Rica: Ann Warner Ault and Maggie Leigey
      - 2. Sweden: Marla Jaksch and Deborah Hutton
      - 3. Greece: Glenn Steinberg and Lincoln Konkle
    - ii. Is there a structure for the April 6 meeting?
      - 1. Typical questions:
        - a. Give instructors an opportunity to bring alive the itinerary
        - b. Questions are typically about how they will make elements of the syllabus mesh with the itinerary.
        - c. What are questions that remain from the application?
        - d. How do we handle the situation if one or both faculty is new to the country?
      - 2. New questions:
        - a. What is the plan for recruitment?
        - b. What do you think is the demand for the new course?
        - c. Can they recruit outside their discipline?
        - d. How does this course work with the rest of the curriculum in your home department?
        - e. Does the course's learning goals align well with (or attempted to make appropriate links toward) the Global Engagement Outcomes available in page 14 of RFP and the rubric?
        - f. For Greece course in Summer 2023: How does this differ from the other Greece program? Is this a duplicated course or is this a distinct course? Did you coordinate this course with the leaders of the other Greece course?
    - iii. After we read requests for proposals for other programs, we reserve the right to invite additional people to talk about their programs.
      - 1. By April 6 meeting, create a list for those to invite for April 20 meeting
  - c. Developmental funds:

- i. We do have several leaders of new programs who may need developmental funds.
  - 1. Usually we only make this option available after the proposal has been submitted. These funds are a follow-up to deepen their work.
- 4. Global Engagement Happy Hour
  - a. <u>Invitation and Agenda for review.</u>
    - i. Made small changes to invitation
      - 1. "drop in"
      - 2. "global engagement on campus and overseas"
        - a. Put "on campus and overseas" in bold
    - ii. Approved to send out invitation Thursday 3/3/2022
- 5. Status of Liberal Learning and Revisiting Usage of "Global Learning Outcomes"
  - a. Current Use in Requests for New Faculty Led Programs.
  - b. Other Potential Uses?
- 6. Next GEC Meeting April 6th
  - a. Review of Summer Faculty Led Programs
  - b. Christa will send out information about new proposals as they come in.